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Lashley, Joy  (PUC)

From: Mohr, Leah
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 2:44 PM
To: Lashley, Joy  (PUC)
Subject: FW: HP14-001

Diana Steskal’s Motion for Time Certain for Witness Testimony 
 

From: PUC Docket Filings [mailto:PUCDocketFilings@state.sd.us]  
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 2:28 PM 
To: Douglas, Tina (PUC); Van Gerpen, Patty; Mohr, Leah; Lashley, Joy (PUC); Gustafson, Katlyn 
Subject: FW: HP14-001 
 

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: prairierose@nntc.net[SMTP:PRAIRIEROSE@NNTC.NET]  
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 2:27:46 PM  
To: PUC Docket Filings  
Cc: Lashley, Joy (PUC); Douglas, Tina (PUC); Smith, John (PUC)  
Subject: HP14-001  
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

 

I, Diana Steskal, an individual intervenor participating in the HP14-001 Hearing, is requesting a motion to be 
able to give my testimony on July 29 or July 30.  I will not be able to attend the hearing on July 27th, we as 
Nebraska landowners will be in litigation with TransCanada on this date.  I will not be able to attend the hearing 
dates July 31st-Aug 3rd, due to my work schedule.  

I hereby state ~ I, Diana Steskal has notified all intervenors on the certification list of service. 

July17, 2015 

Thank you for your cooperation 

Diana Steskal 

707 E. 2nd Street 

Stuart NE 68780 

prairierose@nntc.net 

  

  


